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SELF-GUIDED TOUR

Welcome to the birthplace of public higher education in America. Spanning 760 acres in
Athens, the University of Georgia’s campus has everything from historic landmarks to
state-of-the-art buildings. This main campus tour starts on Broad Street at the Arch,
bordering downtown Athens.

* Parking available to campus visitors is noted with red stars on the map.

K THE ARCH
Installed in 1857, the cast iron Arch bordering downtown Athens marks
the entrance to campus and is the most iconic symbol of the University.

HOLMES-HUNTER ACADEMIC BUILDING

The newly-renovated Holmes-Hunter Academic Building honors /\/\\/\
UGA's first African-American students, Hamilton Holmes and TN T jmEm 0T
Charlayne Hunter-Gault. 1 lmlxlnl LR
g g
Ed TERRELL HALL houses the Office of Undergraduate Admissions and the Graduate School.
B THE CHAPEL AND CHAPEL BELL 4
The Chapel is a former church that now hosts lectures, campus :",T O~
meetings, and even weddings. The Chapel Bell, located behind ﬁgU —————— T
the Chapel, is rung to mark special occasions. /‘Yl 18
EH MOORE HALL houses the Jere W. Morehead Honors College.

[ HERTY FIELD
Herty Field was UGA's first athletic field and was the
site of our first intercollegiate football game, when
UGA defeated Mercer in 1892 with a score of 50-0.

OLD COLLEGE is the oldest building on campus, built in 1806. Because there was uncertainty about
which way the campus would grow, the front and back of the building are identical.

E1 MAIN LIBRARY
The Main Library opened in 1953, and a seven-story annex
was added in 1974. Today patrons search more than 400
electronic databases 11 million times a year and download
4.5 million articles.

El The SPECIAL COLLECTIONS LIBRARIES house materials related to the history and culture of

Georgia as well as the Peabody Award archives, the most prestigious award for electronic media.
M The FINE ARTS BUILDING houses a 682-seat theater that hosts performances open to the public.

MILLER LEARNING CENTER

The Miller Learning Center, opened in 2003, houses
classrooms and library space in the heart of campus. It also
features nearly 100 individual study rooms, a local coffee
shop, and the new Creative Engagement Wing, established
in 2025.
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The UGA BOOKSTORE is the best stop to get your UGA apparel.

Kl More than half of the UGA first-year class lives in one of the four high-rise
on Baxter Street.

TATE STUDENT CENTER

Named for William Tate, UGA’s legendary Dean of Men from 1946 to
1971, the center contains a food court, a 500-seat movie theater, dance
studios, the university’s student-run radio station, and much more.

SANFORD STADIUM

Sanford Stadium is home to the University of Georgia
Bulldogs football team. Located in the heart of campus,
Sanford Stadium is one of the largest college football
stadiums in the country with a capacity of 93,033.

With facilities dedicated to chemistry, physics, biology, and agriculture, students expand their knowledge

on SCIENCE AND AG HILL.

Home to UGA's Honors Magnet Program,
rooms along with a limited number of suites.

is a residence hall that provides traditional style

The GEORGIA CENTER provides a hotel, conference center, dining facilities, and event space to the
UGA community and visitors alike.

The SCIENCE LEARNING CENTER contains over 122,000 square feet of modern space for STEM
instruction. It features labs, classrooms, collaboration space, and even a coffee and bagel shop.

STEGEMAN COLISEUM

Stegeman Coliseum opened in 1964 and is home to
UGA men’s and women’s basketball, gymnastics, and

volleyball, with a capacity of more than 10,000.

The BUTTS-MEHRE HERITAGE HALL houses the UGA Athletic Association. The building has a
museum of athletic memorabilia open to the public during the week.
The HUGH HODGSON CONCERT HALL hosts the University of Georgia's large ensemble

performances, world-class artists, and major international orchestras.
Admission is free, but the museum is closed on Mondays. =—— —
7|

GEORGIA MUSEUM OF ART
The Georgia Museum of Art is both an academic museum and
the official state museum of art, located on UGA's campus.

The RAMSEY CENTER provides 440,000 square feet of student athletic and recreation space, employing
nearly 600 student staff and welcoming more than 6,000 people each day. A hub of student activity, Ramsey is
home to Bauerle Pool at Gabrielsen Natatorium, where the the UGA Swimming & Diving teams host meets.

The VISITORS CENTER welcomes thousands of visitors to campus, offers campus tours and provides

information about UGA academic offerings. (405 College Station Rd, Athens, GA 30602)
(706) 542-0842 | visit.uga.edu

Since 2012, UGA has held classes on the HEALTH SCIENCES CAMPUS—58 acres in Athens’
Normaltown neighborhood. The campus is home to UGA's College of Public Health, the AU/UGA
Medical Partnership, and the new UGA School of Medicine. (105 Spear Road)

PLACES TO EAT

MORE EATERIES, MENUS, LOCATIONS, & HOURS: DINING.UGA.EDU

BOLTON DINING COMMONS
790 S. Lumpkin Street

SNELLING DINING COMMONS
200 W. Green Street

TATE STUDENT CENTER
45 Baxter Steet

[l OGLETHORPE HOUSE DINING COMMONS
160 University Court

[0 VILLAGE SUMMIT DINING COMMONS
80 Carlton Street

il GEORGIA CENTER
1197 South Lumpkin Street
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